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Maiave, Erin MO OEOOOHZ Ol

-From: Stacey Fountain [stacey.fountain@arearealestate.com]
- Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 3:56 PM

- .To: CorpAddressChange
; Subject: Casa Acquisitions, LLC Address change

- Importance: High

_,;;Attachments: casa acquisitions.pdf

}
. Please change address to: Casa Acquisitions, LLC Previous address is: 80 Damonmill
Sq. Ste 1A
Attn; Oswald P. Carrerou Concord, MA 01742-

2842
. 1136 First Street S
Winter Haven, FL 33880

New Managing Partner, Oswald P. Carrerou

TeeeiSoe attached documents for change in Managing Membegrr»=sxui=swixs

‘Any questions please call B63-294-2384 ask for Stacey. Thanks!
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To:

Date:

Re:

Federal Aviation Administration
- Civil Aviation Registry
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

May _I_Li'__. 2010

Statement in Support of Registration of United States Civil Aircraft in the name of a

Limited Liability Company, amending that Statement in Support of Registration of

. United States Civil Aircraft dated December 8, 2009 and filed in the name of Casa

Acquisitions, LLC with the Federal Aviation Administration on or around December

15, 2009, due to the fact that the membershtp of the Limited Llab:hty Company has

changed and the parties authorized to sign on behalf of the Limited Liability
Company have changed.
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Ladlcs and Gentlemen:

Casa Acquisitions, LLC (the "LLC"™), is a citizen of the United States as defined in

49 1.8.C. § 40102(a)(15}, and is eligible to register aircraft in its name. in thls regard, we make
the followmg representations:

-
.
Cm.

Iv.

Atesdad Steement of LLC

The state in which the LLC is lawfully organized: Delaware

The effective date of the LLC: November 24, 2000 ,
The AMENAM: dake of the LLC: WM 12010
The name of each of the members of the LLC and the type of entity of‘ each member {ie.:
individual, corporation, partnership, etc):
l

Name Type of Entity U8, sze‘gshlg Verification -

Qzzie Carrerou Individual Y_X_N__

If additional spuce is requinid, pleuse otach anather page.

This LLC is managed by Manager(s) Member(s) X __ Managing Member(s)
____ Officer(s)

The manager(s), member(s), managing membcr(s), or offi ccr(s) referrcd to in Section 1V

" above, may act independently: Yes X No
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. ."VN]-.- The name of each of the persons or entities in a management position with the LLC, as
T referred to above in Sections IV and V (i.e., managers, members, managing members, or

- . officers), and the type of entity of each such person: (i.e., mdmdual corporation,

S partnership, ete.). Each of the persons listed below are authonzed to sign documents on

- behalf of the LLC.
|
l
Name ~ Tide Type of Entity " Uu.s, sz enship Verificatiop
Osweld P, Carrerou Managing  Individual : \’.2(__ N___
: Member i ._ }
T ' 1T additional space is requ'ired plense ntmch’another page.
T4 T 49 US.C. Section 40102(a)(15): -‘citizen of the United States’ means (4) an

. individual who is a citizen of the United States (B).a partnership each of whase partners is an

. individual who is a citizen of the United States; or (C} a corporation or assoc:anan organized
.~ under the laws of the United States or a State, the District of Columbra. or a lerritory or
. possession of the United Siates, of which the president and at least two-thirds of the board of
‘directors and other managing officers are citizens of the United Stares, and in which at least 75
percent of the voting interest is owned or controlled by persons that are czt:zens of the United

States, ;

'

T If any of the manager(s), member(s) mgnaging member(s), or ofﬁcer(s) referred to'in
7=+ - SectionsdV and-V! above are anything other than an individual citizen of" the United States (e.g.,
_w-- .- a corporation, limited liability company, trust, or partnership), please attach a certificate to
'« =:- - supportthe position that such entities qualify as a citizen of the United States as defined in 49
*2 77 %7 U.S.C. Section 40102(a)(15). . :

Additionally, if any member of the LLC is not a citizen-of the United States as

. “ defined in 49 U.5.C. Scction 40102(a)(15), please attach an exp]annt:on to support the

" Name: Oswafd P. Carrerpd .~~~
SR Title:  Managing Mempber -

" =-* certification that the LLC is a cmzen of the United States as defined by 49 U.8.C. Section
401 02(a)(I 5)XC).

) Namc of LLC: Casa Acquisitions, LLC

Amenred Stmemen ol LLE
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FORM APPROVED !
. OMB No. 2120-0042 {
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION . 1
. AVIATION WNE ONAUTICAL CENTEN t
AIRCRAPT AEQISTRATION APPLICATION ~ CERT: ISSUE DATE '
b
| iea MRS Reen N 3580) :
AIRCAAFT MANUFACTURER & MODEL ;
: - _E;L’&%I_PA—BI—HSD ;
v . [TARCHAFT SERAL No. . !
) 31-8052085 FOR FAA USE ONLY
. ot TYPE OF AEGISTRATION (Check Ono box} i
FEE © Ot.individusl 2. Partnership  [X3. Corporation (4. Co-Owner [ 5. Governmont !
: ’ [ 8. Non-Citizen Corporation {3 &, Non-Chiizen Corporation Co-Ownar :

NAME DR APPLICANT (Personis) shawn an evidance of ownership, If individual, glve 231 name, Azal nema, ond mkidie inltial.}

Casa Acquisitions, LLC

TELEPHONE NuvBeR: (K2 | 287 2 X 8 Y :

ADDRESS F d maling mtdrosa for fist ap an ftsy) {Il RO, Box tg waad, physical addmen must alsg be shawn )
- /
Numbar and sireet: Mw&&wamﬂ
- Hum Route: . RO, Rox:

o {emr SWE INEE I CoDE
_MIMm&hn - I e

T -X1 - CHECK HERE IF YOU ARE ONLY REPORTING A CHANGE OF ADDRESS
T . ATTENTION! Read the tollowing statement before sipning this application.
S R I Thia portion MUST bo completed,
T Atz or diehonest antwin 1o any quastion In this appdcation may be ds for punish by fine and/or Imprisonmaont
1U.8. Cods, Tite 18, 8sa. 1001). .

CERTIFICATION

- UWE CERTIFY.

To- {¥) That the shave clroralt s owned by the undersigned spplicant, who s & piizan including corposatioms)
af e Uniisd Sialse.

{For vating trusl, give name ol trusise: ). o
CHECHK ONE AJ APPROPIATE;
& Armiden allsn, with sfiort reglstration (Foim 1-151 or Form 1-551) Nb. : .
b Anan-clizm corporation brganized and doing business under Lhe laws of {nats)
and saka sbreroft (e baaed ond prmadly used [n Lhe Unilad Sletas. Racords or fighi howurs are avallabie for
Inspection at
L 2} Thal the alrzalt Is nol regislamd uader 1he laws of any lomign Counity; And
- (3} That legal gvicence of ownership {s attached or has been Nled with (he Fedarnd Avisiion Administretion.

. . NOTE: || execulnd for co-ownership al! appilennis must slign. Uso ravorsa side I necosaary.

TYPE OR PRINT NAME BELOW BIGNATURE
SIGNATURE TIMLE DATE

SIGNATUR ! . TME 74 4dosC : . DATE

W % ﬂfﬂ:&v 5-14-2010
SIGNATU YLK T DATE
ngw;l( g Carmenou ’

NOTE Panding racelpt of the Cenificala ot Akcrafi Ragistmtion, tha slcradl may be oparniad lor & padad nat in excesa of 09
days, during walch tirs vha PINK copy of shis agpieation must be carisd (n (ha slersit.

+, EACH PARY OF THIS
APPLICATION MUST
BE SIGNED IN INK

_ AQ Form BOSU-1 {1/09) (NSN 0852-00-620-5007] Supersodas Pravious Edilon

ORIGINAL DOCUMENT |
FILED AT THE F.AA. BY

LATS. \
. DATE: 5+{d-\0 TIME: 746 9 .1,
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